
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Jeffrey Ehlers; Jeremy Schmutz
Cc: Jeremy Schmutz; Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN); Peggy Ozias-Akins; Ribaut, Jean-Marcel (GCP)
Subject: Re: speaker list for CROPs conference
Date: Friday, November 14, 2014 12:08:15 PM

Jeremy, do you have access to this? I'm in the Savannah airport and internet is terribly slow.

scott

________________________________________
From: Jeffrey Ehlers <Jeff.Ehlers@gatesfoundation.org>
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 11:56 AM
To: Scott Allen Jackson
Cc: Jeremy Schmutz; rajeev varshney; Peggy Ozias-Akins; Ribaut, Jean-Marcel (GCP)
Subject: RE: speaker list for CROPs conference

Hi Scott,
Good seeing you in Savannah. I think I understand the 'ask' below. You would like JM, Rajeev and I to decide/fill in
 gaps on the speaker agenda on Thursday.  Could you forward the overall skeleton of the Program Agenda so it is
 easier to see how to slot folks in.  Sorry if sent earlier -I also did not get the Google docs.
Thanks,
Jeff

-----Original Message-----
From: Scott Allen Jackson [mailto:sjackson@uga.edu]
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 8:09 AM
To: Ribaut, Jean-Marcel (GCP)
Cc: Jeremy Schmutz; rajeev varshney; Jeffrey Ehlers; Peggy Ozias-Akins; Deborah Powell
Subject: speaker list for CROPs conference

I’m attaching an Excel version as Jean-Marcel was having difficulty accessing the Google Doc version.  Jean Marcel
 has some ideas to add but I also copied Rajeev and Jeff so that you three can coordinate on these speakers for the
 main sessions and the wrap up session on Thursday.

Scott
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